From: Lasby, James

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:20 PM

To: '‘Rakhi Mediratta'’; Darnell, Leonard; Kevin McInerney; Anderson, Christina; Lozada,
Audilia

Cc: Page, Bob - ROV; Noor, Kamelyta; Talmas, Caleb; Lea, Marques; Gomez, Alexandria

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Questions - Ballot Programming

Rakhi,

| have placed the GEMS export and the excel spreadsheet for aligning our ballot types on the MFT site.

James Lasby

Interim Chief Deputy Registrar of Voters - Operations
Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2100

Fax: 909-387-3330

777 E. Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415

BANM BIRNARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin
Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Anderson, Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>;
Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Questions - Ballot Programming

Thank you James!

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.

1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 8:52 AM




To: Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>;
Anderson, Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Cc: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Questions - Ballot Programming

1. Sample Ballots — Do they only require the standard sample ballots? She wants more information as to what they
need. | believe we provided something else for the VIG so it could be formatted but | could be wrong.
a. Yesthere are a couple of sample ballot pages we need for the VIG. | will get samples from the March
election that Alyssa did for us
2. Ballot Stubs — Is the printer doing the stubs (which is what is normally done) or is Dominion?
a. Ballot printing vendor will add the stubs
b. We will need all files set up to have a front and back even there is not content on the back side
3. Is extract on schedule for 8/217?
a. Itlooks like we will be able to pull a file early next week, possible as early as Monday.
i. There might be minor candidate changes from the certified list published on 8/27

James Lasby

Interim Chief Deputy Registrar of Voters - Operations
Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2100

Fax: 909-387-3330

777 E. Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415

BANM BIRNARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov

From: Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Kevin Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>;
Anderson, Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>
Cc: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: RE: Questions - Ballot Programming

Thanks Kevin,

It will probably go faster if we just do a group email. If anyone thinks the answers need discussing please let me know
and I'll set it up.



Lenny

From: Kevin Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>
Subject: Questions - Ballot Programming

Hi Lenny,
Rakhi has some items she wanted me to follow up on from the Election Definition Form.

1. Sample Ballots — Do they only require the standard sample ballots? She wants more information as to what they
need. | believe we provided something else for the VIG so it could be formatted but | could be wrong.

2. Ballot Stubs —Is the printer doing the stubs (which is what is normally done) or is Dominion?

3. Is extract on schedule for 8/217?

Thanks,

Kevin
KEVIN MCINERNEY |

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
th

1201 18" St., Suite 210 Denver, CO 80202
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

864.640.0448 DOMINIONVOTING.COM




